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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Establishment of new awards to recognise Defence-related service [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:NO CAVEATS]
Date: Monday, 15 June 2009 4:50:41 PM
Attachments: C09-24165 FR 3 272098-1 with DPO comments.doc

Hi
 
Please find attached DPO comments in regard to the establishment of new awards to recognise
Defence-related service.
 
Happy to discuss further.  Apologies for the delay.
 
Kind Regards
 

 
-----------------------------------

Adviser - Defence Policy and Operations
Office of National Security
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
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I look forward to hearing from you further in relation to the meritorious service 
proposal. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
SENATOR THE HON JOE LUDWIG 
 
JOHN FAULKNER 
       JUNE May 2009 
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From: Rush, Peter
To:
Subject: RE: Defence recognition proposals (Kelly letter) - for discussion [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED:NO CAVEATS]
Date: Wednesday, 17 June 2009 9:44:46 AM

Thanks  If you can give me redraft by say 2, we 3 could meet later in day to
discuss if necessary at say 4, OK?
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2009 9:38 AM
To:  Rush, Peter
Subject: RE: Defence recognition proposals (Kelly letter) - for discussion [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED:NO
CAVEATS]
 
That’s fine many thanks.  I’ll make it a priority for the day to ensure that it is properly
expedited.
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2009 9:35 AM
To: Rush, Peter
Cc: 
Subject: Defence recognition proposals (Kelly letter) - for discussion [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED:NO
CAVEATS]
 
Peter, I have Defence Policy Branch’s input on the Kelly letter, so the way is clear for us to settle
this brief and letter and get it on its way.

 

 
I’ll spend some time this morning re-drafting the brief and letter to take account of these
adjustments, and also to take account of us briefing Senator Ludwig instead of Senator Faulkner. 
I’ll hopefully have something to show you by this afternoon, and that can be the basis of
discussion.
 

I know you’re absorbing a lot at the moment, but this item is now quite overdue and needs
to be actioned as a priority.  Unfortunately there’s a lot of detail to get across.  I’ll give you the
draft brief ahead of any plans to talk to Peter, and I’ll be available (as always!) to talk you
through it.
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From:
To:
Subject: Defence Related Services [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:NO CAVEATS]
Date: Friday, 31 July 2009 10:58:30 AM
Attachments: C09-24165 IC 1 269870-1.tif

C09-24165 BR 2 270921-3.doc
C09-24165 FR 3 272098-3.doc

 
Brief as requested.
 
Regards
 

Department Liaison Officer
Office of Senator the Hon Joe Ludwig
Special Minister of State and Cabinet Secretary
P ¦ E @pmc.gov.au
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HONOURS-IN-CONFIDENCE 
DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET 

Ref: C09/24165 

Approved 
 
 
 
Peter Rush 
Assistant Secretary 
Awards and Culture 
25 June 2009 

Contact officer: 

 
Consultation: Defence Policy Branch; Department of Defence 
 
QA: 

 

1 

CABSEC 

PMO 

PM&C 
Secretary 

Mr Rush 

 

To:   Cabinet Secretary (for decision)  
 

 

Recommendations: That you  

5. Sign attached response to the Parliamentary Secretary 
for Defence Support, the Hon Dr Mike Kelly AM MP.  

SIGNED/NOT SIGNED  

 
Joe Ludwig Date:  

PM&C ASSESSMENT: 
The reasons for the recommendations presented are: 

• Recommendation 2 – While proposed Meritorious Service Decorations would fill a gap in 
recognition, other options should be considered to avoid proliferation of awards. 

If accepted you may see: 
• Better recognition of operational service, including repeat tours and better use of existing 

awards to recognise distinguished service in warlike circumstances (paras 4-5, pages 2-3). 
 
The initiatives may be considered successful when the following is observed: 

• Appropriate recognition is provided for contemporary Defence-related service without a 
proliferation of awards. (paras 4-7, pages 2- 5). 

 
The following sensitivities should be noted: 

• Agreeing to all of Dr Kelly’s recommendations could lead to community criticism of a 
proliferation of awards for defence service (para 12, page 5). 

 
The financial implications of these recommendations are: 

• Minimal and met by Department of Defence within existing resources (para 13, page 5). 

Re: New Honours for Defence-related Service 

Urgency: Timing:   Initiation: 
Medium n/a Department 
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KEY MATTERS  
1. Dr Kelly seeks approval of proposed changes to awards in the honours system for 

defence-related service.  We have assessed the proposals against longstanding 
principles for Australian honours policy (see para 2, Attachment B). 

2. The proposals flow from the February 2008 report of an internal honours review 
established by the Department of Defence.  The review committee consulted with 
external agencies, including this department (see para 1, Attachment B). 

3. When considering changes to the Australian honours system, the preference should be 
to first investigate whether existing awards can be used or adapted to address the 
identified need, to avoid a proliferation of awards.   

 
PM&C ANALYSIS  
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Attachment A – DRAFT RESPONSE 
 
 





 HONOURS-IN-CONFIDENCE 

 
SENATOR THE HON JOE LUDWIG 

Special Minister of State 
Cabinet Secretary 

Manager of Government Business in the Senate 
Senator for Queensland 

  

Parliament House, Canberra  ACT  2600    Telephone: (02) 6277 7600    Facsimile: (02) 6273 4541 

 HONOURS-IN-CONFIDENCE 

Reference:C09/24165 
The Hon Dr Mike Kelly AM MP 
Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister for Defence 
Parliament House 
CANBERRA  ACT  2600 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Parliamentary Secretary 
 
Thank you for your letter of 4 May 2009 to the Prime Minister proposing the establishment of 
new awards to recognise defence-related service.  Your letter has been referred to me as I 
have responsibility for honours matters within the Prime Minister’s portfolio.  I apologise for 
the delay in replying. 
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You propose the establishment of a new suite of Meritorious Service Decorations to fill a 
perceived gap between the Distinguished Service Decorations (DSDs) and Conspicuous 
Service Decorations (CSDs).  When altering the scope of recognition in the national honours 
system, the preference should always be to first look for ways of using or adapting existing 
forms of recognition, to avoid a proliferation of awards which might devalue existing awards 
and the honours system as a whole.   
 

I agree that there is a gap in the national honours system for the recognition of outstanding 
performance and achievement of ADF members who, although in warlike situations, are not 
‘in action’.  I consider that the best solution to address this gap would be to amend existing 
awards rather than add new awards.  For this reason, I recommend that the Department of 
Defence develop a proposal to amend the regulations for the DSDs and/or CSDs in 
consultation with the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. 
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I look forward to hearing from you further in relation to  
 options to amend the regulations for the DSDs and/or CSDs to 

provide adequate recognition for distinguished service in warlike operations when not ‘in 
action’  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JOE LUDWIG 
Cabinet Secretary 
 
       June 2009 

  

 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)













From:
To: Rush, Peter
Subject: Kelly letter [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:NO CAVEATS]
Date: Monday, 17 August 2009 5:49:06 PM
Attachments: C09-24165 FR 3 272098-6.doc

Peter
 
Please find attached the letter from Ludwig to Kelly on the defence awards.  We have yet to
receive the final signed version but I will forward you a copy as soon as it comes in.
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
 
       August 2009 
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From:
To:
Cc:  Rush, Peter
Subject: Proposals for new awards for defence-related service [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:NO CAVEATS]
Date: Thursday, 20 August 2009 9:24:32 AM
Attachments: C09-24165 FR 3 272098-6.doc

Hi
 
As discussed, please see attached revised version of the letter from Senator Ludwig to Dr Kelly. 

Cheers,
 

Adviser, Honours Policy and Operations
Awards and Culture Branch
Government Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
Ph:
 
www.itsanhonour.gov.au
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
, options to amend the regulations for the DSDs and/or CSDs to 

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
Subject: C09-24165 BR 2 270921-4.doc
Date: Thursday, 20 August 2009 10:16:17 AM
Attachments: C09-24165 BR 2 270921-4.doc

brief attached as requested.
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
Subject: RE: defence recognition review - implementation progress [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:NO CAVEATS]
Date: Friday, 23 October 2009 4:48:38 PM

Can you pls do me an updated version?
 

From:  
Sent: Friday, 23 October 2009 4:48 PM
To:  Rush, Peter
Subject: RE: defence recognition review - implementation progress [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:NO
CAVEATS]
 
Yep, fine with me.
 

 

From:  
Sent: Friday, 23 October 2009 4:45 PM
To:  Rush, Peter
Subject: RE: defence recognition review - implementation progress [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:NO
CAVEATS]
 
Or, perhaps, “the clasp and rosettes are alternatives with Defence indicating its preference for
the latter.”
 
 

From:  
Sent: Friday, 23 October 2009 4:38 PM
To:  Rush, Peter
Subject: RE: defence recognition review - implementation progress [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:NO
CAVEATS]
 
Yeah, on reflection I think you’re right.  I was actually trying to make it clear that the two
suggestions wouldn’t both be implemented as options to recipients ... it would be better worded
as:
 

(The clasp and rosette are alternative ideas, and only one would be implemented.)
 

 

From:  
Sent: Friday, 23 October 2009 4:36 PM
To:  Rush, Peter
Subject: RE: defence recognition review - implementation progress [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:NO
CAVEATS]
 
Thank you a good summary.  Just a few suggestions below.  I got the distinct impression
that Defence had a strong preference for the rosettes and that we were happy to agree to that,
although I understand that they will be submitting both options to CoSC.
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From:  
Sent: Friday, 23 October 2009 4:17 PM
To: Rush, Peter
Cc: 
Subject: defence recognition review - implementation progress [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:NO
CAVEATS]
 
Peter,
 
As requested, short report on outcomes of discussion with  augmented by some
small advances from discussion with et al yesterday.  For the information of
Government House.
 

you may wish to review this to ensure it is in accordance with your understanding of
yesterday’s discussion, and indicate to Peter your agreement or otherwise prior to Peter sending
this advice.
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Regards,
 

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
Subject: defence recognition review - implementation progress [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:NO CAVEATS]
Date: Friday, 23 October 2009 6:30:16 PM

Honours in Confidence
 

FYI (as discussed the other day) following is an update based on recent discussions with
Defence...
 

 
2.       Meritorious Service Decorations (MSDs)

Status: Defence had sought the establishment of a new suite of two awards to address
the inability to recognise achievements in warlike operations that were not ‘in action’ at
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PO Box 6500, Canberra ACT 2600
Tel:  Fax:
Email: peter.rush@pmc.gov.au
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